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Roxanne Maher

From: Roxanne Maher

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 12:37 PM

To: Town Council Group; Fred Allyn, III

Cc: Roxanne Maher; Justin Dube; Patricia A. Riley

Subject: Annual Town Meeting - Fiscal Year 2024/2025 - May 20, 2024 Recording

Hello Councilors:

I wanted to let you know there was a technical issue with the recording
ĨŽƌ�ůĂƐƚ�ŶŝŐŚƚ͛ Ɛ��ŶŶƵĂů�dŽǁ Ŷ�D ĞĞƟŶŐ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϰͬ ϮϬϮϱ��ƵĚŐĞƚ͘

Unfortunately, we do not have a Video.

However, we do have the Audio; which has been uploaded to the
D ĞĞƟŶŐ�WŽƌƚĂů͘

/�ŚĂǀ Ğ�ŶŽƚĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�D ĞĞƟŶŐ�WŽƌƚĂů�ƚŚĂƚ�Only the Audio was available to make
All aware.

dŚĞ�ůŝŶŬ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�D ĞĞƟŶŐ��ƵĚŝŽ�ŝƐ�ďĞůŽǁ ͗

ŚƩ ƉƐ͗ ͬ ͬ ůĞĚǇĂƌĚĐƚ͘ ŐƌĂŶŝĐƵƐ͘ ĐŽŵͬ ƉůĂǇĞƌͬ ĐůŝƉͬ ϵϯ ϱ͍ ǀ ŝĞǁ ͺ ŝĚсϭΘƌĞĚŝƌĞĐƚсƚƌƵĞ

WůĞĂƐĞ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ŚĞƐŝƚĂƚĞ�ƚŽ�ĐĂůů�ŵĞ�ŝĨ�ǇŽƵ�ŚĂǀ Ğ�ĂŶǇ�ƋƵĞƐƟŽŶƐ͘

Thank you,
Roxanne

Roxanne M. Maher

Administrative Assistant to
the Ledyard Town Council
(860) 464-3203
council@ledyardct.org
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Town Hall Hours:
Monday – Thursday 7:30 a.m. to 4:45 p.m.
CLOSED FRIDAYS


